2020 Multi-Hazard Pre-Disaster Mitigation Plan Update

APPENDIX E

COPIES OF REQUIRED PLANNING
DOUCMENTATIONS

Lincoln County
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Linda Grijalva

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Linda Grijalva

Thursday, November 1, 2018 11:51 AM

Adam Minyard (jarwtp@cityoflincolnton.com); Austin Dockery
(adockery@lincolncountyga.com); Brandon Lively (blively@cityoflincolnton.com);
brichards@gfc.state.ga.us; cboroom@lincolncountyga.com; fscott@Icboe.us; Hilary
Daniel (Hilary.Daniel@dph.ga.gov); John Stone (jstone@lincolncountyga.com);
kjames@lincolncountyga.com; kmurphy@gfc.state.ga.us; Lamar Wade
(Iwade@lincolncountyga.com); Letrellis Glaze (Iglaze@lincolncountyga.com); Martha Jo
Austin (maustin@cityoflincolnton.com); Matt Goldman (matgoldm@southernco.com);
Nancy Blount (nablount@lincolncountyga.com); Paul Reviere
(previere@lincolncountyga.com); Penny Arnett (parnett@lincolncountyga.com);
rseymour@lincolncountyga.com; Samuel Light (slight@Icboe.us); Sherry McKellar
(smckellar@lincolncountyga.com); wnorman (wnorman@lincolncountyga.com)
Lincoln County PDM Committee Meeting

Resending a few email addresses were obsolete.

Lincoln County will begin its five-year update of their FEMA approved Pre-Disaster Hazard Mitigation Plan. As
part of the planning process, Lincoln County is holding a public kick-off meeting on November 13, 2018 at 3:00
PM at the Office of Emergency Services EOC, 1056 Global Drive, Lincolnton, GA. 30817. Remember that Lincoln
County and Lincolnton will have to adopt the plan after FEMA approval. Ensure someone from all of your
agencies attends. Please contact Lincoln County EMA Director Casey Broom at 706-359-4855 if you have any

questions.

Linda D. Grijalva
Director of Community Development
CSRA Regional Commission

3626 Walton Way Extension, Suite 300

Augusta, GA 30909

Main: 706-210-2000
Direct: 706-650-5694
Fax:  706-210-2006
lgrijalva@csrarc.ga.gov

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this email message and all attachments are the property of the CSRA Regional Commission and
contains information that may be confidential, proprietary, copyrighted and/or legally privileged and protected by state and federal laws. It is
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity named in the e-mail. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
reading, dissemination, copying, distribution or other use of this message or its attachments is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. The sender has not waived
any applicable privilege by sending the accompanying transmission. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by
return email or by telephone at (706) 650-5694 and delete the message and all attachment(s), copies and backups from your system.



Linda Grijalva

From: Linda Grijalva
Sent: Thursday, November 1, 2018 8:24 AM
Subject: Lincoln County PDM Invitation

Lincoln County has received a grant from FEMA to update their approved Pre-Disaster Mitigation Plan
(PDM). The plan is updated every five years. One of the requirements is to invite neighboring communities to
provide input into the planning process. The Lincoln County PDM Committee would like to extend an invitation
to your agency to participate in our planning process. The mitigation meeting will be on November 13, 2018 at
3:00 PM at the Office of Emergency Services EOC, 1056 Global Drive, Lincolnton, GA. 30817. Please contact
Lincoln County EMA Director Casey Broom at 706-359-4855 if you have any questions.

Linda D. Grijalva

Director of Community Development
CSRA Regional Commission

3626 Walton Way Extension, Suite 300
Augusta, GA 30909

Main: 706-210-2000

Direct: 706-650-5694

Fax:  706-210-2006
Igrijalva@csrarc.ga.gov

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



Lincoln County PDM Planning Team Meeting
NOVEMBER 13, 2018 3:00 pm
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
Sent: Monday, September 9, 2019 9:45 AM
To: Ashley Swain (aswain@lincolncountyga.com); Austin Dockery

(adockery@lincolncountyga.com); Billy Kirby (Bkirby@lincolncountyga.com);
brichards@gfc.state.ga.us; Casey Broom (cbroom@lincolncountyga.com);
fscott@Icboe.us; Gene Poss - City of Lincolton Police Department
(gposs@cityoflincolnton.com); Hilary Daniel (Hilary.Daniel@dph.ga.gov); Keith Murphy
(kmurphy@gfc.state.ga.us); kiames@lincolncountyga.com; Lamar Wade
(Iwade@lincolncountyga.com); Martha Jo Austin (maustin@cityoflincolnton.com);
Michael A. Wengrow - City of Lincolnton Fire Department
(goldmanandwengrow@gmail.com); Nancy Blount (nablount@lincolncountyga.com);
Penny Arnett (parnett@lincolncountyga.com); Robert Seymour - Lincoln County Public
Works (rseymour@lincolncountyga.com); Samuel Light (slight@Icboe.us); Sherry
McKellar; Sid Hatfield - Lincoln County Sheriff's Office (shatfield@lincolncountyga.com);
Stanley Parton - City of Lincolnton (jarwtp@gmail.com); wnorman
(wnorman@lincolncountyga.com)

Subject: Lincoln County PDM Committee Meeting

Lincoln County will hold a Pre-disaster Mitigation Committee Meeting on September 19, 2019 at 3:00 PM at the
Office of Emergency Services EOC, 1056 Global Drive, Lincolnton, GA. 30817. Remember that Lincoln County
and Lincolnton will have to adopt the plan after FEMA approval. Ensure someone from all of your agencies
attends. Please contact Lincoln County EMA Director Casey Broom at 706-359-4855 if you have any questions.

Thanks
Linda

Linda D. Grijalva

Deputy Director of Government Services
CSRA Regional Commission

3626 Walton Way Extension, Suite 300
Augusta, GA 30909

Main:  706-210-2000

Direct: 706-650-5694

Fax: 706-210-2006
lgrijalva@csrarc.ga.gov

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this email message and all attachments are the property of the CSRA Regional Commission and
contains information that may be confidential, proprietary, copyrighted and/or legally privileged and protected by state and federal laws. It is intended
solely for the use of the individual or entity named in the e-mail. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any reading,
dissemination, copying, distribution or other use of this message or its attachments is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. The sender has not waived any
applicable privilege by sending the accompanying transmission. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by return email
or by telephone at (706) 650-5694 and delete the message and all attachment(s), copies and backups from your system.



Linda Grijalva

From: Linda Grijalva
Sent: Monday, September 9, 2019 9:40 AM
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
to your agency to participate in our planning process. The mitigation meeting will be on September 19, 2019 at
3:00 PM at the Office of Emergency Services EOC, 1056 Global Drive, Lincolnton, GA. 30817. Please contact
Lincoln County EMA Director Casey Broom at 706-359-4855 if you have any questions

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
September 19, 2019 3:00 pm
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
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 2:55 PM
To: Ben Jackson (bjackson@knology.net); Beth Richards (brichards@gfc.state.ga.us);

Brandon Livley (blively@cityoflincolnton.com); Casey Broom
(cbroom@lincolncountyga.com); fscott@Icboe.us; Hilary Daniel
(Hilary.Daniel@dph.ga.gov); Jody Lee (jarwtp@gmail.com); John Stone
(jstone@lincolncountyga.org); Keith Murphy (kmurphy@gfc.state.ga.us); Martha Jo
Austin (maustin@cityoflincolnton.com); Matthew Goldman
(matthewlee.goldman@gmail.com); Nancy Blount (nablount@lincolncountyga.com);
Ontarious Jones (ojones@lincolncountyga.com); Robert Seymour - Lincoln County
Public Works (rseymour@lincolncountyga.com); Samuel Light (slight@Icboe.us); Sherry
McKellar; Traci Bussey (tbussey@lincolncountyga.com); wnorman
(wnorman@lincolncountyga.com)

Subject: RE: Lincoln County PDM Meeting Date Change

The PDM Meeting has been changed to February 18, 2020:

Lincoln County will hold a Pre-disaster Mitigation Committee Meeting on February 18, 2020 at 3:00 PM at the
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
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 2:57 PM
Subject: RE: Lincoln County PDM Invitation MEETING CHANGE

The PDM Meeting has been changed from February 6, 2020 to February
18, 2020:

From: Linda Grijalva
Sent: Friday, January 31, 2020 5:41 PM
Subject: FW: Lincoln County PDM Invitation

Lincoln County has received a grant from FEMA to update their approved Pre-Disaster Mitigation Plan

(PDM). The plan is updated every five years. One of the requirements is to invite neighboring communities to
provide input into the planning process. The Lincoln County PDM Committee would like to extend an invitation
to your agency to participate in our planning process. The mitigation meeting will be on February 18, 2020 at
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
February 18, 2020 3:00 pm
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